
PORTSMOUTH 

TRUST 

IM1000031-0001 

Miss 8 Windsor 

Code A 

Our ref 

FC/LD 
You r ref 

Date 

16 November 2000 
Ext 

214 

Dear Miss Windsor 

I am writing to you further to my letter of 18th October 2000. 

I have now received a report from Dr ~r~es, Cons~altant Cardiologist at Portsmouth Hospitals 
Trust, a copy of which I am enclosing for your information, 

In addition, I have received a request from Mr Windsor for the release of your mother, Mrs 
Windsor’s, medical and nursing notes. These are now in my possession and I am currently 

ha~ing them photocopied. 

I have also spoken with Dr Knapman with a vi_e_.w_._.t__o._..m__e_e.~_.g_.with you and your sister to 
discuss your ongoing concerns. My secretary, i ....... ._�.ode A i will be in touch with you to 
arrange a mutually convenient time for this appoint~-.--~c-:will probably have to be early 
afternoon to fit in with Dr.Knapman’s commitments and I hope this will be suitable for you. 

In the interim, I will post out the copy notes to you as soon as the photocopying has been 
done. Should you have any questions or queries regarding this or the documents when you 

have received them, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sin¢,exNrg_ ...................................................................................... 
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